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Rose-Coss, Dylan, EMNRD

From: Rose-Coss, Dylan, EMNRD
Sent: Wednesday, December 7, 2022 11:33 AM
To: Brian Wood
Cc: Schaefer, Alana, EMNRD; Goetze, Phillip, EMNRD; Tim Harrington
Subject: Notification of Protest for Application to Inject: State BO Com 1_ Mewbourne Oil Company
Attachments: 12.6.22_Mewbourne protest of Tascosa state Bo Com SWD.pdf

RE: State BO Com 1 (SWD‐2510 Admin. Appl. No. pAZS2233440728)  

Brian Wood, 

The OCD was notified by the Mewbourne Oil Company, that they are protesting this application. This party has been 

identified as an affected person for the location being considered. Because of the protest, the application can no longer 

be reviewed administratively. You are being notified that for this application to be considered, Tascosa Energy Partners, 

LLC, currently has two options; the first is to go to hearing, the second is to negotiate a resolution with the protesting 

party. If the protest is withdrawn, then the application can be reviewed administratively. In the meantime, the 

application will be retained pending a hearing or other resolution. Please continue to provide OCD with information 

regarding the standing of this application and feel free to call me with any questions. 

 

Contact for Mewbourne Oil Company: 

Tim Harrington 
Reservoir Engineer 
Mewbourne Oil Company 
3620 Old Bullard Road 
PO Box 7698 
Tyler, TX 75701 
 
W ‐903‐534‐7647 
C ‐ 832‐217‐6852 
tharrington@mewbourne.com 

 

 

Regards, 

 

Dylan Rose‐Coss 
 
Petroleum Specialist  
Oil Conservation Division 
1220 South St. Francis Drive 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505 
 
C: (505) 372‐8687 
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Rose-Coss, Dylan, EMNRD

From: Tim Harrington <tharrington@mewbourne.com>
Sent: Tuesday, December 6, 2022 8:30 AM
To: Goetze, Phillip, EMNRD; Engineer, OCD, EMNRD
Cc: Rose-Coss, Dylan, EMNRD; Kevin Herrmann; adavanzo@tascosaep.com; Gage Herrmann; Brian Wood
Subject: [EXTERNAL] PROTEST OF SWD-2510, Tascosa Energy Partners - State Bo Com #1 
Attachments: TASCOSA STATE BO.pdf

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

CAUTION: This email originated outside of our organization. Exercise caution prior to clicking on links or opening 
attachments. 

Mewbourne Oil Company protests the application of Tascosa Energy Partners to convert the State BO Com #1 (30‐015‐
20846) to a Cisco & Canyon SWD.    My company has standing and I have attached a copy of the application cover letter 
that we recently received in the mail.    Please get back with me if you have any questions.     Thank you.   
 
 

Tim Harrington 
Reservoir Engineer 
Mewbourne Oil Company 
3620 Old Bullard Road 
PO Box 7698 
Tyler, TX 75701 
 
W ‐903‐534‐7647 
C ‐ 832‐217‐6852 
tharrington@mewbourne.com 
 


